OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL
STATE OF ILLINOIS

Lisa Madigan
ATTORNEY GENERAL

January 13, 2017

Via electronic mail

Re: FOIA Request for Review — 2017 PAC 45817

Dear Mr. Kraft:

On January 8, 2017, you submitted the above-captioned Request for Review
alleging that Lisle Community Unit School District 202 (District) violated the Freedom of
Information Act (FOIA) by attaching a copyright notice to its response to your request. On
January 11, 2017, an attorney in the Public Access Bureau discussed the matter by telephone
with the District's Superintendent, Dr. Keith Filipiak, who then consulted with the District's
Board of Education and subsequently confirmed that the District withdraws its assertion of a
copyright restriction against dissemination of copies of public records obtained from the District
-(pursuant to FOIA. Accordingly, your allegation has been resolved, and this file is now closed.

Please contact me at the Chicago address below, jjones@atg.state.il.us, or (312)
814-8413 if you have questions. Thank you.

Very truly yours,

)’M/?/\,@/
JOSHUA M. JONES

Supervising Attorney
Public Access Bureau
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500 South Second Street, Springfield, INinois 62706 « (217) 782-1090 * TTY: (877) 844-5461 * Fax: (217) 782-7046
100 West Randolph Street, Chicago, 1llinois 60601 = (312)814-3000 * TTY: (800) 964-3013 * Fax: (312) 814-3806
601 South University Avenue, Suite 102, Carbondale, Illinois 62901 * (618) 529-6400 « TTY: (877) 675-9339 +» Fax:(618)529-6416
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cc: Via electronic mail
Dr. Keith Filipiak, Superintendent
Liste Community Unit School District 202
5211 Center Avenue
Lisle, Illinois 60532
kfilipiak@lisle202.org



